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14" October, 2011 CER Ref: D/11/15646

Arlene Chawke

Operation Policy & Performance
EirGrid

The Oval

160 Shelbourne Road
Ballsbridge

Dublin 4

Re: MPID 215 Fault Ride-Through Recommended Modifications

Dear Arlene,

| refer to your correspondence to CER of 1% September, 2011 seeking approval of
Grid Code modification MPID 215, as recommended at Grid Code Review Panel
meeting number 28 on 8" June, 2011.

The CER is satisfied that EirGrid has recommended this modification for approval by
the CER in accordance with the relevant provisions set out in the Grid Code for the
handling of revisions and that the views of stakeholders have been adequately
considered.

Having considered the modification and its supporting documentation the CER
approves this modification and directs EirGrid to revise the Grid Code which shall be
deemed to be amended accordingly from the date of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Paul Brandon
Manager

Electricity Transmission
Commission for Energy Regulation
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